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The following Special Design sheets were added to the Central Office Environment on Falcon 
DMS and the FTP Server. 
 
RSS Reinforced Soil Slope (Sheets 1-2) 
______________________________________________________________________   
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the 2016 Road & Bridge Standards, please 
contact Charles Patterson, P.E., at (804) 786-1805, of the Standards and Special Design Section. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
              Signature on File                     Date:  2/16/17 
 
B. A. Thrasher, P.E. 
State Location & Design Engineer 
 
 
 


